Sara Peer

Subject: FW: REVISED Round-A-Bout Sign Proposal
Attachments: Roundabout Signage Proposal 2018.pdf

From: Cannon Falls Chamber [mailto:tourism@cannonfalls.org]
Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2018 12:17 PM

To: Lanell Endres

Subject: REVISED Round-A-Bout Sign Proposal

Lanell, this attachment is the revised Round-A-Bout Sign Map that our Sign Committee would like to present to the City
Council next Tuesday evening, August 21,

Please use the following narrative for the Council Members packet:

For the past several years, the Cannon Falls Area Chamber of Commerce, Grow Cannon Falls, and the Economic
Initiative Council have been working collaboratively on directional signs to help our visitors find our local businesses on
both sides of Highway 52. This group now has the following plan that we want to present to the City Council for
approval.

Dave Olson, Artisan Plaza Business Owner, will be presenting this sign project and requesting permission to work with
Goodhue County in completing this project. Greg Isakson, Goodhue County Public Works Director, has mentioned that if
the signs are on Goodhue County property, the county would be able to help with the cost of those signs.

Our Sign Committee will also be requesting that if any of the signs are on city right-of-way property, that the City Council
approve cost sharing with the county to get all of these signs completed.

These new signs will improve upon the signs that are currently by the Hwy 52 Round-A-Bouts. Our community
businesses are requesting that these more specific detailed signs (Frontage Road Businesses and Historic Downtown
Businesses) be added so our roadways are user friendly for our visitors to find their way around town.

Thanks and I do appreciate all of your patience and help with this project. Kyle.

Eyle B, Paulson, Chamber President
Cannon Falls Area Chamber of Commerce
PO Box 2, 103 N 4 Street

Cannon Falls, MN 55009

507-263-2289



Roundabout Signage Proposal & Placement
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